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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA         )  Criminal No. 05-394 (RBW)
                                 )

     v.                          )

                                 )

I. LEWIS LIBBY.                  )

_________________________________)

                                 )

United States,                   )  VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT,
                                 )  ON INFORMATION:
          Intervenor,            )

                                 )  18 U.S.C. §§ 2, 3, 4, 1091, 1958,

ex relatione                     )     1961, 1962, 1964(c) and 2381;

                                 )  28 U.S.C. §§ 530B, 547, 1345,

Paul Andrew Mitchell,            )     1346, 1746, 2403(a);  and,

                                 )  FRCP Rules 24(a), 24(c)

          Relator.               )  (United States not a party).

_________________________________)

COMES NOW the United States (hereinafter “Intervenor”) ex relatione Paul Andrew Mitchell, Citizen of ONE OF the United States of America and Private Attorney General (hereinafter “Relator”), pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 4 to report and serve this, Relator’s VERIFIED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, ON INFORMATION, against the following named and unnamed individuals.

Relator hereby formally charges:

George W. Bush with:

COUNT ONE:  18 U.S.C. 1958
use of interstate commerce facilities

in the commission of murder-for-hire

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by traveling in and causing others to travel in interstate and foreign commerce, and using and causing others to use the mail and other facilities in interstate and foreign commerce, with intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the United States, New York State, the Commonwealth of Virginia and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as consideration for the receipt of, and/or as consideration for a promise or agreement to pay, anything of value, and conspiring to do all of the above, in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of the federal criminal statute and RICO predicate act at 18 U.S.C. 1958 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT TWO:  18 U.S.C. 1962
racketeering and conspiring to engage

in a pattern of racketeering activities

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by directly and indirectly acquiring and maintaining an interest in and control of an enterprise which is engaged in, and the activities of which affect, interstate commerce through a pattern of racketeering activities;  also associating with an enterprise engaged in a pattern of racketeering activities which affect interstate commerce, and directly and indirectly conducting and participating in the conduct of such enterprise's affairs through a pattern of racketeering activity;  and, conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962(b), (c) and (d) -- one count per enumerated death;

[Please continue next page.]
George W. Bush with:

COUNT THREE:  18 U.S.C. 2381
treason by levying war against the USA

by adhering to their enemies,

giving those enemies aid and comfort

within the USA and elsewhere

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by levying war against the several States and by adhering to their enemies, giving those enemies aid and comfort within three States of the Union and elsewhere, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2381 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT FOUR:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(a):

genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring with others and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(a);

[Please continue next page.]
George W. Bush with:

COUNT FIVE:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring directly with others, by publicly inciting others, and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(c);

COUNT SIX:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(a)
genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring with others and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(a);  and,

[Please continue next page.]
George W. Bush with:

COUNT SEVEN:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring directly with others, for publicly inciting others, and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(c).

Richard B. Cheney with:

COUNT ONE:  18 U.S.C. 1958
use of interstate commerce facilities

in the commission of murder-for-hire

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by traveling in and causing others to travel in interstate and foreign commerce, and using and causing others to use the mail and other facilities in interstate and foreign commerce, with intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the United States, New York State, the Commonwealth of Virginia and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as consideration for the receipt of, and/or as consideration for a promise or agreement to pay, anything of value, and conspiring to do all of the above, in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of the federal criminal statute and RICO predicate act at 18 U.S.C. 1958 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT TWO:  18 U.S.C. 1962
racketeering and conspiring to engage

in a pattern of racketeering activities

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by directly and indirectly acquiring and maintaining an interest in and control of an enterprise which is engaged in, and the activities of which affect, interstate commerce through a pattern of racketeering activities;  also associating with an enterprise engaged in a pattern of racketeering activities which affect interstate commerce, and directly and indirectly conducting and participating in the conduct of such enterprise's affairs through a pattern of racketeering activity;  and, conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962(b), (c) and (d) -- one count per enumerated death;

[Please continue next page.]
Richard B. Cheney with:

COUNT THREE:  18 U.S.C. 2381
treason by levying war against the USA

by adhering to their enemies,

giving those enemies aid and comfort

within the USA and elsewhere

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by levying war against the several States and by adhering to their enemies, giving those enemies aid and comfort within three States of the Union and elsewhere, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2381 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT FOUR:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(a):

genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring with others and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(a);

[Please continue next page.]
Richard B. Cheney with:

COUNT FIVE:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring directly with others, by publicly inciting others, and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(c);

COUNT SIX:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(a)
genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring with others and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(a);  and,

[Please continue next page.]
Richard B. Cheney with:

COUNT SEVEN:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring directly with others, for publicly inciting others, and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(c).

Donald H. Rumsfeld with:

COUNT ONE:  18 U.S.C. 1958
use of interstate commerce facilities

in the commission of murder-for-hire

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by traveling in and causing others to travel in interstate and foreign commerce, and using and causing others to use the mail and other facilities in interstate and foreign commerce, with intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the United States, New York State, the Commonwealth of Virginia and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as consideration for the receipt of, and/or as consideration for a promise or agreement to pay, anything of value, and conspiring to do all of the above, in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of the federal criminal statute and RICO predicate act at 18 U.S.C. 1958 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT TWO:  18 U.S.C. 1962
racketeering and conspiring to engage

in a pattern of racketeering activities

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by directly and indirectly acquiring and maintaining an interest in and control of an enterprise which is engaged in, and the activities of which affect, interstate commerce through a pattern of racketeering activities;  also associating with an enterprise engaged in a pattern of racketeering activities which affect interstate commerce, and directly and indirectly conducting and participating in the conduct of such enterprise's affairs through a pattern of racketeering activity;  and, conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962(b), (c) and (d) -- one count per enumerated death;

[Please continue next page.]
Donald H. Rumsfeld with:

COUNT THREE:  18 U.S.C. 2381
treason by levying war against the USA

by adhering to their enemies,

giving those enemies aid and comfort

within the USA and elsewhere

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by levying war against the several States and by adhering to their enemies, giving those enemies aid and comfort within three States of the Union and elsewhere, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2381 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT FOUR:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(a):

genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring with others and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(a);

[Please continue next page.]
Donald H. Rumsfeld with:

COUNT FIVE:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring directly with others, by publicly inciting others, and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(c);

COUNT SIX:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(a)
genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring with others and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(a);  and,

[Please continue next page.]
Donald H. Rumsfeld with:

COUNT SEVEN:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring directly with others, for publicly inciting others, and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(c).

John and Jane Does 1 thru 100 with:

COUNT ONE:  18 U.S.C. 1958
use of interstate commerce facilities

in the commission of murder-for-hire

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by traveling in and causing others to travel in interstate and foreign commerce, and using and causing others to use the mail and other facilities in interstate and foreign commerce, with intent that a murder be committed in violation of the laws of the United States, New York State, the Commonwealth of Virginia and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania as consideration for the receipt of, and/or as consideration for a promise or agreement to pay, anything of value, and conspiring to do all of the above, in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of the federal criminal statute and RICO predicate act at 18 U.S.C. 1958 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT TWO:  18 U.S.C. 1962
racketeering and conspiring to engage

in a pattern of racketeering activities

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by directly and indirectly acquiring and maintaining an interest in and control of an enterprise which is engaged in, and the activities of which affect, interstate commerce through a pattern of racketeering activities;  also associating with an enterprise engaged in a pattern of racketeering activities which affect interstate commerce, and directly and indirectly conducting and participating in the conduct of such enterprise's affairs through a pattern of racketeering activity;  and, conspiring to engage in a pattern of racketeering activities, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 1962(b), (c) and (d) -- one count per enumerated death;

[Please continue next page.]
John and Jane Does 1 thru 100 with:

COUNT THREE:  18 U.S.C. 2381
treason by levying war against the USA

by adhering to their enemies,

giving those enemies aid and comfort

within the USA and elsewhere

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies by levying war against the several States and by adhering to their enemies, giving those enemies aid and comfort within three States of the Union and elsewhere, all in connection with the deaths of at least 2,000 civilians, 343 personnel of the New York City Fire Department, 37 personnel of the New York Port Authority, and 23 personnel of the New York City Police Department before, during, and after the events of September 11, 2001, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 2381 -- one count per enumerated death;

COUNT FOUR:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(a):

genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring with others and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(a);

[Please continue next page.]
John and Jane Does 1 thru 100 with:

COUNT FIVE:  18 U.S.C. 2, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as a principal)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as a principal, by willfully conspiring directly with others, by publicly inciting others, and by willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 2 and 1091(c);

COUNT SIX:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(a)
genocide against the peoples and

the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring with others and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(a);  and,

[Please continue next page.]
John and Jane Does 1 thru 100 with:

COUNT SEVEN:  18 U.S.C. 3, 1091(c)
inciting genocide against the peoples

and the nations of Afghanistan and Iraq

(multiple violations as an accessory)

commission of multiple federal felonies, in his capacities as a citizen of the United States and as an accessory after the fact, by receiving, relieving, comforting and assisting offenders in order to hinder or prevent their apprehension, trial or punishment for willfully conspiring directly with others, for publicly inciting others, and for willfully aiding, abetting, counseling, commanding, inducing and procuring deliberate acts by others, to plan, attempt to execute, and to execute a scheme with the specific intent to destroy, in whole or in substantial part, the national, ethnic, racial and religious groups in the countries of Afghanistan and Iraq: (1) by killing members of those groups;  (2) by causing serious bodily injury to members of those groups;  (3) by causing the permanent impairment of the mental faculties of members of those groups through drugs, torture, and similar techniques;  (4) by subjecting those groups to conditions of life that were intended to cause the physical destruction of those groups in whole or in part;  and (5) by imposing measures intended to prevent healthy births within those groups, in multiple violations of the federal criminal statutes at 18 U.S.C. §§ 3 and 1091(c).

INCORPORATION OF EVIDENTIARY DOCUMENTS

In support of the instant CRIMINAL COMPLAINT, and to satisfy the preponderance requirement and the liberal construction rule applicable to all Civil RICO statutes, Relator hereby attaches true and correct copies of the following documents, and incorporates same by reference to Exhibits “A” through “O” infra, as if set forth fully here:

(A) “It’s Criminal,” by Scott Ritter (March 20, 2006)

http://www.supremelaw.org/authors/ritter/its.criminal.doc
(B) “Executive Summary:  The September 11 Treason Independent Prosecutor Act,”

by Alfred L. Webre, J.D., M.Ed.

http://www.supremelaw.org/authors/webre/executive.summary.doc
(C) “Memorandum:  Summary of Prima Facie Evidence of Treason,”

by Alfred L. Webre, J.D., M.Ed.

http://www.supremelaw.org/authors/webre/memorandum.doc
(D) “The Impeachment of George W. Bush,”

by Elizabeth Holtzman, The Nation (July 30, 2006)

http://www.supremelaw.org/authors/holtzman/impeach.bush.doc
(E) “The Looniest of All 9-11 Conspiracy Theories,”

by Gerard Holmgren (no date)
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NOTICE OF INTENT TO INTERVENE

Please be advised that the "United States" (federal government) intends to intervene in USA v. Libby, docket #05-394 (RWB) pursuant to the federal statute which authorizes intervention by the United States whenever the constitutionality of any Act of Congress has been drawn in question -- specifically the constitutionality of the Federal Jury Selection and Service Act -- for exhibiting prohibited discrimination against the class of People known as Citizens of ONE OF the United States of America who are not also federal citizens, by Right of Election.  See Topic “A” of the OPENING BRIEF in USA v. Gilbertson:

http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/gilberts/opening.htm#topic-a
Pursuant to the Full Faith and Credit Clause in the Constitution for the United States of America, the United States also intends to require formal judicial Notice of all pleadings filed to date in Mariani v. Bush et al. supra, and all documents lodged by Relator in Bush v. Palm Beach Canvassing Board, U.S. Supreme Court docket number #00-836 as published at the following Internet URL:

http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/palmbeach/index.htm
NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST DECLARATORY VERDICTS

ON REMAND TO 3 STATE COURTS OF COMPETENT JURISDICTION
It is also the intent of the United States to defer to the separate sovereignties of New York State, the Commonwealth of Virginia and the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, by moving this honorable Court to remand certain Civil RICO allegations in this CRIMINAL COMPLAINT to 3 respective State Court proceedings in those 3 States, in order to obtain from those State Courts declaratory verdicts on allegations of acts and threats, chargeable under the laws of those States, that also constitute RICO “predicate acts” at 18 U.S.C. 1961(1)(A):

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/18/1961.html (1)(A)

NOTICE OF RICO’S LIBERAL CONSTRUCTION RULE

MISSING FROM TITLE 18 OF THE UNITED STATES CODE

Pursuant to the original Statutes at Large, the RICO laws itemized above are to be liberally construed by this honorable Court.  Said construction rule was never codified in Title 18 of the United States Code, however.  See 84 Stat. 947, Sec. 904, Oct. 15, 1970.

NOTICE OF FOREIGN INCORPORATION BY PLAINTIFF

AND OF SPECIAL COUNSEL’S MISSING POWERS OF ATTORNEY

The United States intends to request mandatory judicial Notice by this Court of evidence indicating that the “UNITED STATES OF AMERICA” –- the apparent Plaintiff in the instant case (see caption supra) -- has formally incorporated twice in the State of Delaware.

See Internet URLs:

http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/usa.inc/
http://www.supremelaw.org/cc/usa.corp/
But no required “Inc.” or “Corp.” suffix is showing in that caption.

The “United States” and the “United States of America” are not one and the same.  Congress is expressly prohibited from re‑defining any terms found in the U.S. Constitution.  See Preamble (“Constitution for the United States of America”);  Article II, Section 1, Clause 1 (“2:1:1”) (“President of the United States of America”);  Article VII (“Independence of the United States of America”);  Eisner v. Macomber, 252 U.S. 189 (1920):

Congress ... cannot by legislation alter the Constitution, from which alone it derives its power to legislate, and within whose limitations alone that power can be lawfully exercised.

Whenever the term refers to the 50 States of the Union, the U.S. Department of Justice does not enjoy general power(s) of attorney to represent the United States of America.  Compare 28 U.S.C. 547(1), (2) (Duties).  Willful misrepresentation by officers employed by that Department (“DOJ”) is actionable under the McDade Act, 28 U.S.C. 530B (Ethical standards for attorneys for the Government).

Whenever the United States proceeds as Party plaintiff, an Article III constitutional court, exercising the judicial power of the United States, is a prerequisite under 3:2:1 (“The judicial Power shall extend ... to Controversies to which the United States shall be a Party”).  Please compare 28 U.S.C. 1345 which expressly confers standing upon the “United States” to sue (United States as plaintiff), with 28 U.S.C. 1346 which confers standing upon the “United States” to be sued (United States as defendant).  No such standing has ever been conferred upon the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA anywhere in Title 28.

A private Citizen may represent the United States, and also move any federal court on behalf of the United States ex relatione.  See United States ex rel. Toth v. Quarles, 350 U.S. 11 (1955).

AFFIDAVIT OF PROBABLE CAUSE

Relator now testifies that the evidentiary documents incorporated supra are true and correct, according to the best of His current information, knowledge and belief, and they do constitute probable cause to charge all of the above named and unnamed individuals with the corresponding criminal violations that are separately enumerated supra.

VERIFICATION

I, Paul Andrew Mitchell, Sui Juris, hereby verify, under penalty of perjury, under the laws of the United States of America, without the “United States” (federal government), that the above statement of facts and laws is true and correct, according to the best of My current information, knowledge, and belief, so help me God, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 1746(1).  See the Supremacy Clause (Constitution, Laws like 28 U.S.C. 1746, and Treaties are the supreme Law of the Land).

Dated:   April 3, 2006 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

         __________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Private Attorney General
http://www.supremelaw.org/decs/agency/private.attorney.general.htm
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Baker Botts LLP                         The White House

1299 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.            1600 Pennsylvania Avenue
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DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA               DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Patrick J. Fitzgerald  (1x)             Office of Secretary of Defense
Office of Special Counsel               U.S. Department of Defense

1400 New York Ave., N.W., 9th Fl.       1000 Defense Pentagon

Washington 20530                        Washington 20301-1000

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA               DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

Courtesy Copies:

Judiciary Committee                     Judiciary Committee
U.S. House of Representatives           U.S. Senate

Washington 20515                        Washington 20510

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA               DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

U.S. Marshals                           U.S. Coast Guard

Attention: Duty Officer                 Attention: Officer of the Day

940 Front Street, Suite B-150           2710 N. Harbor Drive

San Diego 92101                         San Diego 92101

CALIFORNIA, USA                         CALIFORNIA, USA

Office of Attorney General              Office of Speaker

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania            U.S. House of Representatives

16th Floor                              Washington 20515

Strawberry Square                       DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

Harrisburg 17120

PENNSYLVANIA, USA

Office of Attorney General              Sergeant at Arms

Commonwealth of Virginia                U.S. Senate

900 East Main Street                    Washington 20510

Richmond 23219                          DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

VIRGINIA, USA

Office of Attorney General              Clerk of Court

State of New York                       U.S. Supreme Court

120 Broadway                            One First Street, N.E.

New York City 10271                     Washington 20543-0001

NEW YORK STATE, USA                     DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, USA

[See USPS Publication #221 for addressing instructions:

http://www.supremelaw.org/rsrc/uspsdocs/pb221.pdf.]

Dated:   April 3, 2006 A.D.
Signed:  /s/ Paul Andrew Mitchell

         __________________________________________________________

Printed: Paul Andrew Mitchell, B.A., M.S., Private Attorney General
http://www.supremelaw.org/decs/agency/private.attorney.general.htm
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          CALIFORNIA, USA

TO WHOM IT CONCERNS:

In order to conserve paper, I understand that printed copies of all Exhibits were only served via U.S. Mail upon the Clerk of Court, Counsel for Defendant Libby, and the Office of Special Counsel.

Please expedite a printed hard copy of the following Exhibit(s) to the mailing location below (letter of each desired Exhibit is circled):

A   B   C   D   E   F   G   H   I   J   K   L   M   N   O

I enclose $5 per Exhibit, or $50 for all 15 Exhibits (“A” thru “O”), to cover the costs of paper, toner, envelopes and postage.
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Address:   ___________________________________________________________
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Signed name:   _______________________________________________________

Printed name:  _______________________________________________________
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